
TO: City Council 

FROM: Alyssa Jones Wood, Sustainability Coordinator 

DATE: May 28, 2024 

SUBJECT: Thurston Climate Mitigation Plan Implementation Update 
 

 
1) Recommended Action: 

 
No action is requested. This is a briefing only. 
  

 

 
2) Background: 

 
The Thurston Climate Mitigation Plan (TCMP) was accepted by City Council on January 19, 
2021 by Resolution No. 2021-001. We’re now in the implementation phase of the Plan. 
 
The attached City of Tumwater 2023 Jurisdiction Work Program Progress report provides 
updates on TCMP actions included in our 2023-2024 Jurisdiction Work Program. A full 2023 
Annual Report for the regional implementation of the TCMP 2023 will be available by the 
end of July 2024.  
 

 

 
3) Policy Support: 

 
City Council Strategic Priorities and Goals 2023 - 2024 

B. Be a Leader in Environmental Sustainability 
4. Continue to update and advance the Climate Action Plan 

 

 
4) Alternatives: 
 

    No alternatives are suggested. 
 

 

 
5) Fiscal Notes: 

 
This item is for information only. 

 

 
6) Attachments: 

 
A. Tumwater Jurisdiction Work Program Report 
 


